Reynolds Elementary School

9601 Rosehaven Drive Houston, Texas 77051

Renesiaha Carter ~ Principal

Telephone (713) 731-5590 Fax (713) 731-5598

SDMC Minutes

September 8, 2022

Started: 3:30pm Adjourned: 4:15pm Attendees:

| Member | Title |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|
| Erika Mahoney | School-based Staff |
| Adrianne Session | Classroom Teacher |
| Renesiaha Carter (Marshall) | Principal |
| Ingrid Matthews | Classroom Teacher (SPED) |
| Marlon Johnson | Business Member |
| Diane Levy | Community Member |
| Tyisha McCray | Parent |
| Rhonda Pickett | Non-Instructional Staff |
| Erin Walker | Classroom Teacher |

| SDMC Agenda | Action Items | Responsible Person |
|---|--|---------------------------|
| Welcome and Introductions (3 minutes) | The MS TEAMS Virtual SDMC Meeting was called to order by Ms. Carter at 3:30 pm. Ms. Carter welcomed and thanked SDMC Committee Members for participating. Agenda items were discussed. | Principal Carter |
| | Members introduced themselves. | |
| Purpose of the SDMC (2 minutes) | The Shared Decision-Making Committee (SDMC) is designed to establish, monitor, and evaluate goals for budgeting, staffing, curriculum, planning, school organization, staffing patterns, and staff development. This model is aligned to state legislation and HISD board policy. The intention of the SDMC is to pull together the school community in a constructive, organized, and unified body to enhance the education of all students. | Principal Carter |
| Attendance and | Principal Carter stated we currently have 317 students | Principal Carter |
| Projections (2 minutes) | enrolled and our projection was 318. She stated that we are only 1 student away and the PUA is about \$4000.00 per student. | |

Reynolds Elementary School

9601 Rosehaven Drive Houston, Texas 77051

| | | one (713) 731-5590 3) 731-5598 |
|-----------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| Tutorials and TRICE (3 minutes) | Tutorials and TRICE will begin the week of $9/17/2022$. Tutorials will be open to $1^{\text{st}}-5^{\text{th}}$ grade and TRICE will support $3^{\text{rd}}-5^{\text{th}}$ math and science. Mrs. Mahoney will oversee afterschool tutorials and Ms. Proctor TRICE. | Principal Carter |
| Beth Yeshurun (10 minutes) | There will be a meeting on 9/12/22 from 1:00-2:30 at Ms Levy's house with all tutors and Mrs. Mahoney. They wild discuss tutor assignments, resources, tutor strengths and preferred grade levels. Beth Yeshurun will provide the September Imagine Incentives | - |
| SIP (10 minutes) | Presentation of SIP with emphasis on need assessment an campus goals. The campus is working towards an A. | d Principal Carter |
| Budget (5 minutes) | ESSER II and small school subsidy will be used for TRICE and Hourly Lecturers. ESSER III and SCE will b used for afterschool program. TEACH will be paid through small school subsidy. | Principal Carter |
| September Calendar (5 minutes) | Principal Carter displayed the September calendar and discussed upcoming events. | Principal Carter |
| Q and A (5 minutes) | none | |